Archdiocese of Baoston
. Assistant to the Secretary for Ministerial Personnel

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Rev. Brian M. Flaﬂw
DATE: August 24, 1895
RE: Rev. Dennis A. Keefe

Father Keefe returned my call. | asked how he was feeling. He replied that that was a stupid question,
seeing that his livelihood and his ministry has been stripped from him, and that the Archdiocese has left him
hanging. | suggested that he reconsider and go for an assessment. He replied that | had told hirm to talk
with a lawyer, and that he is following the lawyer's advice. | told him that | cannot help him unti he starts to
cooperate, and that he should talk to his lawyer about reconsidering his position. He said he is cooperating;
he is following his lawyer's advice. | pointed out that following advice not to cooperate is not cooperating.
An assessment is not an acknowledgement of guilt, but it is a requirement of Archdiocesan policy. He said
that he would talk with his lawyer again.
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